Q&A #4
RFP #737086
Utility Accounting & Energy Management Platform System

1. Question:
How many electronic bills do you send to customers each month?

Answer:
870. Breakdown as follows: Chilled Water=106; Electric=273; Gas=126; Steam=104; Water=261.

2. Question:
How many utility vendor bills do you process each month?

Answer:
520. Breakdown as follows: Electric=161; Gas =108; Water=251.

3. Question: 
How many interval data points do you need pushed to the database?  What type of points are you trying to connect, and what is the intent?  Of the systems presented in Appendix III, Tab 1, Section 1.6 what is the expectation of data connection? 

Answer:
We have roughly 100 buildings on the main campus central loop consisting of chilled water and steam.  These are also part of the campus main electric grid.  

Of these buildings we estimate roughly 20 data points per building that want to be connected with interval data.  These points are intended to be used for billing and other data related to overall building health.  They can include, but not be limited to, points like: chilled water ton hours, steam flow, condensate flow, electric consumption, electric demand, chilled water supply temperature, chilled water return temperature, pump runtime, and pump speed.  A greater or smaller range of points would be considered after a more detailed discussion with the selected respondent.  

The application which currently serves UA has an existing interval data connection to JCI Metasys and Schneider, and the expectation is that the successful respondent can also provide that function.  UA does not have a preference regarding the method used to link systems.  UA’s application currently is not linked to Delta V, RUSS, and Workday and the expectation is to discuss with the selected respondent the viability and methods of establishing a connection, but not necessarily to have anything set up upon system startup.

4. [bookmark: _Hlk52272592]Question:
What are the APIs for the five software interfaces? For the non-BCS systems what data will be collected?

Answer:
Addressed in answers to Question 3 above.








